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Steve McGrath, General Manager
San Mateo County Harbor District
PO Box 1449,
El Granada, CA 94108

Re uest for A ̂ ftiMt» Item at Harbor Board ofr'nmmissinnarii Meetin on Au "st 15 2018

Dear Mr. McGrath,

Pursuant to our conversation today, we hereby request an earlier event start date of October 1 for
this year and each remaining year of our permitted Mavericks Challenge event. We further
request that the Harbor Board of Commissioners consider this matter at the August 15, 2018
meeting.

We respectfully request that this change be considered and implemented. Please contact us if you
have any questions. We look forward to discussing the matter.

ncerely,

. aha tapelberg
E c ' e Vice President

G era) Manager, Tours and Events
World Surf League


